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PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: STPCOL
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 2:40 PM
To: PMSTPCOL PEmails
Subject: FW: ACRS Briefing STP COLA LTC - Please Review Proposed Agenda

 
 

From: Tai, Tom  
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 4:08 PM 
To: Tomkins, James 
Cc: STPCOL; McKirgan, John; Donoghue, Joseph; Clark, Theresa; Terao, David 
Subject: FW: ACRS Briefing STP COLA LTC - Please Review Proposed Agenda 
 
Jim, 
 
Don’t remember if I sent this to you. 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 

From: Banerjee, Maitri  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: Tai, Tom 
Subject: RE: ACRS Briefing STP COLA LTC - Please Review Proposed Agenda 
 

PROPOSED AGENDA 
 
ABWR Subcommittee Chair:  Michael Corradini 
Cognizant Staff Engineer/DFO:  Maitri Banerjee Maitri.Banerjee@NRC.GOV (301) 415-6973              
 

Topics Presenters Time 

Opening Remarks  Michael Corradini, ACRS 12:45 pm - 12:50 pm 

NRO/NINA Staff Introductions George Wunder, NRO 
Scott Head, NINA 

12:50 pm – 12:55 pm 

Summary of  why Long Term Core 
Cooling is acceptable 

Scott Head, NINA 

 

12:55 pm – 1:15 pm 

Response to ACRS Questions from 
Previous Briefings  

James Tomkins, NINA 1:15 pm – 1:45 pm 

Summary of Staff review  Technical Staff, NRO 1:45 pm – 2:00 pm 

Public Comments  Public 2:00 pm – 2:05 pm 
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ACRS  Discussion and Closing Remarks Michael Corradini, ACRS 2:05 pm –2:15 pm 

Adjourn                                                                2:15 pm           
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From: Banerjee, Maitri  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 9:10 AM 
To: Tai, Tom 
Subject: ACRS Briefing STP COLA LTC  
 
Looks like we have the time slot 12:45 PM - 2:15 PM 
 
Maitri Banerjee, PE 
Senior Staff Engineer, ACRS 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
301-415-6973 
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